
State/Territory License Title
Educational 
Requirements Met?

Curriculum 
Comparison Needed? Exam(s) Required Board/Agency Name Board/Agency Website

*KEY

Specific title of license 
issued by the 
state/territory. 

Note, if a state/territory 
issues a required time-
limited license for 
purposes of gaining 
supervised experience 
after graduating that has 
different educational 
requirements, 
information for this type 
of license and the next-
level license is 
provided. Curriculum 
should be compared to 
all relevant titles/levels 
in order to determine if a 
program â€œmeetsâ€� 
educational 
requirements. Yes

"Yes" means a 
comparison of the 
program to specific 
state 
standards/coursework/
supervised experience 
listed is needed to 
determine if the 
program meets 
educational 
requirements for 
licensure.

"No" means a program 
does not need to 
compare their program 
to specific state/territory 
educational 
requirements. In most 
instances, the 
Board/Agency is relying 
on specialized 
accreditation or 
approval, license 
applicants holding 
certification, or license 
applicants meeting 
examination 

Any exams required for 
the type of license. 

"None found" means 
that the state/territory 
does not specify an 
exam for that particular 
license.

"N/A" means the 
state/territory does not 
offer a license.

Licensing board or 
agency name

Alabama
Emergency Medical 
Technician Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Alabama Public Health, 
Office of Emergency 
Medical Services

https://www.alabamap
ublichealth.gov/ems/

Alaska

Emergency Medical 
Technician 1 Certificate 
(EMT-I) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Division of Public 
Health, Alaska 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://health.alaska.g
ov/dph/Emergency/Pag
es/ems/default.aspx

American Samoa None found Yes

Arizona
Emergency Medical 
Care Technician (EMCT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Arizona Department of 
Health Services, Bureau 
of Emergency Medical 
Services & Trauma 
System

https://www.azdhs.gov/
preparedness/emergen
cy-medical-services-
trauma-
system/index.php

Arkansas
Emergency Medical 
Technician Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Arkansas Department 
of Health, Emergency 
Medical Services (EMS) 
Program

https://www.healthy.ar
kansas.gov/programs-
services/topics/emerge
ncy-medical-services

California
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT-I) Yes Yes

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

California Emergency 
Medical Services 
Authority (EMSA)

https://emsa.ca.gov/e
mt/

Colorado
Emergency Medical 
Technician Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Colorado Department 
of Public Health and 
Environment, 
Emergency Medicine 
and Trauma Services

https://cdphe.colorado
.gov/emergency-
care/emergency-
medical-services/ems-
providers/ems-provider-
certification

Connecticut
Emergency Medical 
Technician Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Connecticut State 
Department of Public 
Health, Office of 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://portal.ct.gov/DP
H/Emergency-Medical-
Services/EMS/Office-of-
Emergency-Medical-
Services-Homepage



Delaware
Emergency Medical 
Technician Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Delaware  State Fire 
Prevention 
Commission

https://statefirecommis
sion.delaware.gov/emt-
information/

District of Columbia
Emergency Medical 
Technician Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

DC Department of 
Health, Emergency 
Medical Services 
Division

https://dchealth.dc.gov
/service/emergency-
medical-
services#:~:text=The%2
0DC%20Health%20Em
ergency%20Medical%2
0Services%20(EMS)%2
0Program%20acts%20
as,.hepra%40dc.gov.

Federated States of 
Micronesia None found Yes

Florida
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Florida Department of 
Health

https://www.floridaheal
th.gov/licensing-and-
regulation/emt-
paramedics/index.html

Georgia
Emergency Medical 
Technician Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Georgia Department of 
Public Health, Office of 
EMS and Trauma

https://dph.georgia.gov
/EMS

Guam

Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT or EMT-
basic) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Guam Department of 
Public Health and 
Social Services, Office 
of the Emergency 
Medical Services

https://guamhplo.org/e
msc

Hawaii
Emergency Medical 
Technician 1 Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills) Hawaii Medical Board

https://cca.hawaii.gov/
pvl/boards/medical/

Idaho
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Idaho Department of 
Health and Welfare, 
Division of Public 
Health, Bureau of EMS 
and Preparedness

https://healthandwelfar
e.idaho.gov/providers/e
mergency-medical-
services-
ems/emergency-
medical-services-ems-
providers

Illinois

Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT-Basic 
or EMT-B) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Illinois Department of 
Public Health, Division 
of EMS and Highway 
Safety

https://dph.illinois.gov/
topics-
services/emergency-
preparedness-
response/ems/licensin
g.html

Indiana
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Indiana Department of 
Homeland Security, 
Emergency Medical 
Services System

https://www.in.gov/dhs
/ems/individual-
certifications/

Iowa
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Iowa Department of 
Health & Human 
Services, Bureau of 
Emergency Medical and 
Trauma Services 
(BEMTS)

https://hhs.iowa.gov/p
ublic-health/emergency-
medical-services-
trauma

Kansas
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Kansas Board of 
Emergency Medical 
Services

http://www.ksbems.org
/ems/



Kentucky
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Kentucky Board of 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://kbems.ky.gov/P
ages/index.aspx

Louisiana
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Louisiana Department 
of Health, Bureau of 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://ldh.la.gov/subh
ome/28

Maine
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Maine Department of 
Public Safety, 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://www.maine.gov
/ems/

Maryland
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Maryland Institute for 
Emergency Medical 
Services Systems, 
Emergency Medical 
Services (EMS) Board

http://www.miemss.org
/home/

Massachusetts

Initial Emergency 
Medical Technician 
(EMT-basic) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Massachusetts Office of 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://www.mass.gov/
orgs/office-of-
emergency-medical-
services

Michigan
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes Yes

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Michigan Department of 
Health and Human 
Services, Emergency 
Medical Services 
System

https://www.michigan.g
ov/mdhhs/inside-
mdhhs/legislationpolic
y/ems

Minnesota
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Minnesota Emergency 
Medical Services 
Regulatory Board https://mn.gov/oems/

Mississippi

Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT or EMT-
Basic) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Mississippi State 
Department of Health, 
Office of Emergency 
Medical Services and 
Acute Care Systems 
(OEMSACS)

https://msdh.ms.gov/p
age/47,0,307.html

Missouri
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT-Basic) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Missouri Bureau of 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://health.mo.gov/
safety/ems/licensing.p
hp

Montana
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Montana Board of 
Medical Examiners

https://boards.bsd.dli.
mt.gov/medical-
examiners/license-
information/emergency-
care-provider

Nebraska
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes Yes

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Nebraska Department 
of Health and Human 
Services, Office of 
Emergency Health 
Systems

https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pa
ges/EHS-EMS-
Licensing.aspx

Nevada

Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) 
Certificate Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Nevada Department of 
Health and Human 
Services, Division of 
Public and Behavioral 
Health (DPBH), 
Emergency Medical 
Systems

https://dpbh.nv.gov/Re
g/EMS/dta/Licensing/E
mergency_Medical_Sys
tem_(EMS)_-
_Licensing/

New Hampshire
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

New Hampshire 
Department of Safety, 
Bureau of Emergency 
Medical Services

https://www.fstems.do
s.nh.gov/certification-
testing/ems-certification



New Jersey

Emergency Medical 
Technicianâ€“Basic 
(EMT-B) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

New Jersey Department 
of Public Health, Office 
of Emergency Medical 
Services (OEMS)

https://www.nj.gov/hea
lth/ems/

New Mexico

Emergency Medical 
Technician Basic (EMT-
B) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

New Mexico 
Department of Health, 
Emergency Medical 
Systems Bureau

https://www.nmhealth.
org/about/erd/emsb/

New York
Emergency Medical 
Technicians (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

New York State 
Department of Health, 
Bureau of EMS

https://www.health.ny.
gov/professionals/ems/

North Carolina
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

North Carolina Office of 
Emergency Medical 
Services (NCOEMS) https://oems.nc.gov

North Dakota
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

North Dakota 
Department of Health 
and Human Services, 
Division of Emergency 
Medical Services (EMS) 
System

https://www.hhs.nd.go
v/health/epr/emergency-
medical-services-ems-
system

Northern Mariana 
Islands

Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

CNMI Board of 
Professional Licensing, 
Health Care 
Professions Licensing 
Board

https://www.cnmilicens
ing.gov.mp/health-care-
professions-licensing-
board/

Ohio
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Ohio Department of 
Public Safety, 
Emergency Medical 
Services https://ems.ohio.gov/

Oklahoma
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Oklahoma State 
Department of Health, 
EMS Division

https://oklahoma.gov/
health/services/licensin
g-
inspections/emergency-
systems/ems-
division.html

Oregon
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Oregon Health 
Authority, Emergency 
Medical Service & 
Trauma Systems 
Program

https://www.oregon.go
v/oha/PH/PROVIDERPA
RTNERRESOURCES/EM
STRAUMASYSTEMS/EM
STRAININGCERTIFICAT
ION/Pages/index.aspx

Pennsylvania
Emerency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Pennsylvania 
Department of Health, 
Bureau of Emergency 
Medical Services

https://www.health.pa.
gov/topics/EMS/pages/
ems.aspx

Puerto Rico
Emergency Medical 
Technician-Basic (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Board of Examiners of 
the Emergency Medical 
Technicians Not Found

Republic of Palau None found Yes
Republic of the 
Marshall Islands None found Yes

Rhode Island
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Rhode Island 
Department of Health

https://health.ri.gov/lic
enses/detail.php?id=2
84



South Carolina

Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT or EMT-
basic) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

South Carolina 
Department of Public 
Health

https://dph.sc.gov/prof
essionals/healthcare-
quality/emergency-
medical-technician-emt-
certification-
requirements

South Dakota
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

South Dakota Board of 
Medical & Osteopathic 
Examiners

https://sdbmoe.gov/pr
ofessions-emergency-
medical-services/

Tennessee
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Tennessee Department 
of Health, Board of 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://www.tn.gov/hea
lth/health-program-
areas/health-
professional-
boards/ems-
board.html

Texas
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT-Basic) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Texas Department of 
Health and Human 
Services, EMS and 
Trauma Systems

https://www.dshs.texas
.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-
systems

U.S. Virgin Islands
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

United States Virgin 
Islands Department of 
Health, Office of 
Emergency Medical 
Services (VIEMS)

https://doh.vi.gov/prog
rams/emergency-
medical-services/vi-
licensure

Utah
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Utah Department of 
Public Safety, Bureau of 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://bemsp.utah.go
v/ems-personnel-
licensure/

Vermont

Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) 
License Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Vermont Department of 
Health, Office of 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://www.healthver
mont.gov/emergency/e
ms

Virginia
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Virginia Department of 
Health, Office of 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://www.vdh.virgini
a.gov/emergency-
medical-services/

Washington
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Washington State 
Department of Health: 
Emergency Medical 
Services & Trauma Care 
System

https://doh.wa.gov/pu
blic-health-healthcare-
providers/emergency-
medical-services-ems-
systems

West Virginia
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

West Virginia 
Department of Health 
and Human Resources, 
Bureau for Public 
Health, Office of 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://www.wvoems.o
rg/wvoems-department

Wisconsin
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Wisconsin Department 
of Health Services, 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://www.dhs.wisco
nsin.gov/ems/index.ht
m

Wyoming
Emergency Medical 
Technician (EMT) Yes No

National Registry EMT 
cognitive (knowledge) 
examination and a state 
approved psychomotor 
(skills)

Wyoming Department 
of Health, Office of 
Emergency Medical 
Services

https://health.wyo.gov/
publichealth/ems/


